
TO: 

Boone County Purchasing 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
Senior Buyer 

MEMORANDUM 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65201 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 
Fax: (573) 886-4390 

FROM: 
Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
August 28, 2024 DATE: 

RE: Award C000857 from Co-op Contract 226017-01 for Mobile Computing 
Solutions for Getac Equipment and Support for the Boone County 
Sheriffs Office - Term & Supply 

Purchasing requests approval of contract C000857 using Omnia Partners cooperative 
contract 226017-01 for the purchase of Getac In-Car Video Recording and Body Camera 
System products, services and support for the Boone County Sheriffs Office as a Term 
& Supply contract. The Sheriffs Office currently uses Getac brand in-car video 
recording and body camera systems used by officers. This contract provides a means of 
on-going equipment purchase needs as well as on-going service and support for current 
and new in-car and body camera systems. 

This is considered a Term & Supply contract. Two quotes have been provided for 
intended purchases although it's noted that the Sheriffs Office will be making additional 
purchases as needed if needed. The quote for body-cameras for the Jail is $15 ,002.60. 
The quote for in-car systems is $50,263.00. Coding for payments is as follows: 

1255 - General Fund Detention Operations/91300-Machinery & Equipment: $15,002.60 
1251 - General Fund - Sheriff Operations/91300 - Machinery & Equipment: $50,263.00 

/lp 

c: Contract File 




